

TASK-2

In many countries, the number of animals and plants is declining. Why do you think this is happening? How can this issue be solved?

Because many children are not able to learn foreign languages, schools should not force them to learn foreign languages.
To what extent do you agree or disagree?

Intro In my opinion, although there are good reasons for cognitive development for students to learn a language overall it is a negative because of the extra schoolwork.

schools should
schools should not

Concl: In my opinion, although there are good reasons for cognitive development for students to learn a language overall it is a negative because of the extra schoolwork.

Nowadays, there is a decreasing tendency ~~of in terms of~~ the number of animals and plants in many nations. In my opinion, the major cause is human ~~activities activity~~ which does harm to the environment ~~but and~~ governments have the ability to solve ~~these issues~~.

To some degree, human activities do have negative effect on the environment where animals and plants live. The main cause of a decline in plant and animal populations is due to human industry and consumption. As we all know, the global human population increases yearly and this brings a threatens to the natural environment. Because in order to satisfy their increased living requirements, we humanity need to occupy some must utilize natural places land to build houses which will deprive the habitats of the animals' and plants' **various plant and animal species** of their natural habitats. Besides Similarly, with the development of the consumer economy, the expansion of factories is becoming more and more common. ~~The expansion might destroy their living homes, too~~ This expansion not only requires more land but also - ~~Also, some industries related to chemistry or -~~ can result in excessive harmful gases emission land, water, and air pollution lead a lot of damage to the natural lives.

Fortunately, the Plant and animal conservation problem can be tackled by governments. It is necessary for governments to enact ~~some~~ relevant laws associated with the protection of ~~natural lives~~ animal and plant life and the limitation of harmful gases emissions. For example, China has been rapidly industrializing over the last several decades and corporations were allowed to cut down forests and build factories. The result was that many animals and plants were pushed to the brink of extinction and the Chinese government began implementing laws to limit the number of factories and their emission totals. ~~There is no doubt that not all factories are aware of the~~

Comment [Dave1]: make sure on the real exam, do the task 2 first

Comment [Dave2]: good common topic

Comment [Dave3]: rarer type

Comment [Dave4]: if you get a dif question type, make sure that you don't sit in the middle

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Comment [Dave5]: good simple paraphrase of the topic – the key with this sentence is just to write it quickly

Comment [Dave6]: like an uncountable noun

Comment [Dave7]: but – contrast – however (more academic)

Comment [Dave8]: good simple and clear introduction – clearly answered both questions

Comment [Dave9]: put your topic at the beginning of the sentence

Comment [Dave10]: and your main idea at the end of the sentence

Comment [Dave11]: paraphrase

Comment [Dave12]: main idea – human activity / overpopulation /

Comment [Dave13]: too informal

Comment [Dave14]: we is a little informal

Formatted: Font: Bold

Comment [Dave15]: never just add on a new main idea at the end

Comment [Dave16]: you don't want to have 1 sentence development

Comment [Dave17]: a little too informal

Comment [Dave18]: some is a little informal

Comment [Dave19]: good to paraphrase but if you paraphrase to the wrong words, then that's worse

Comment [Dave20]: English does not have ...

Comment [Dave21]: try to add in more specific ...

Comment [Dave22]: keep your opinions ...

~~environmental protection. Hence only carrying out strict supervision can get the expected results.~~ Additionally, governments ~~are also supposed~~ have a responsibility to advocate ~~or support~~ the construction of tall-buildings, which take up only a fraction of the space, ~~but yet they~~ can accommodate ~~a lot of people~~ far more residents. Governments could do this by legislating tax breaks for companies that build large apartment complexes. ~~Therefore, the natural live's habitats will be retained.~~

Comment [Dave23]: informal

Comment [Dave24]: not really developing your idea

Comment [Dave25]: develop your ideas with more detail

Comment [Dave26]: over-use of linking phrases – don't use them for every sentence, just sometimes

Comment [Dave27]: mitigated

Comment [Dave28]: good simple and accurate conclusion

Comment [Dave29]: good!

Comment [Dave30]: you can check the real ielts topics here:

<https://howtodoielts.com/recent-ielts-writing-topics-2021/>

all the structures are the same – 4 paragraphs

Human activities ~~is~~ are the chief culprit ~~to-behind~~ the declining of animals and plants. However, this phenomenon can be eased if reasonable measures are taken by ~~the~~ governments.

267

Task achievement: 7

Cohesion/Coherence: 6/7

Vocabulary: 7

Grammar: 6/7

Overall: 6.5/7

6777 = 6.5

1. work on writing more specific examples and developing your ideas a little better
2. don't use so much informal vocabulary
3. try to clean up some minor grammar mistakes
4. use formal linking phrases and improve your topic sentences